18th Century town pump and Market Cross

The St Albans Eleanor Cross was replaced by a water pump. The pump was paid for by Earl Spencer. It has been suggested that this might have been a reconciling gesture in recompense for the disruption to the town’s water supplies caused by his ancestor Sara, Duchess of Marlborough. 
A water pump sounds an unromantic and unfitting replacement for an Eleanor Cross, but the pump was sheltered under an elegant hexagonal wooden roof supported by slim columns. 
Above the roof was a figure of Justice and the attractive shelter and pump were known as the Market Cross. 
It stood in the road between the Clock Tower and Wax House Gate and as traffic increased it became an unwanted obstruction to the movement of carts and coaches along the High Street.
It was damaged by a wagon in 1770 and then by a brewer’s dray owned by the Mayor, Mr Searanke. He paid for railings to be put up round the pump but the Market Cross shelter was beyond repair.

